
SECTION 131 FORM 

Appeal NO:_ABP 3 l2> 3 "1-� -d-\

1u:;::;t:u 

Having considered the contents of the submission dated(t§eiv� 
from 

S.37
File With ------

Defer Re O/H □ 

5�.::J� d--d-

-Po.i:.r; CAO.. --\='�I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 

be/not be invoked at this stage for the following reason(s):. \'-.Q) � -� 
1S.S� y-��

E.O.: ¥--o-.s-� � c_L:::':\ Date: \6 \-=t-\.'2_2_ 

To EO: 

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. □

Section 131 to be invoked- allow 2/4 weeks for reply. □

S.E.O.: Date: 

S.A.O: Date: 

M 

Please prepare BP -Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission 

to: Task No: 

Allow 2/3/4weeks - BP 

EO: Date: 

AA: Date: 



!CORRESPONDENCE FORM

Appeal No: ABP 3 \2,6 --=l-1$ - c9..d--

S.37
File With -----,-----

M -------------

Please treat correspondence received on 5 -1:'--- ::f �

( 

as follows: 

1- Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant ___________ _

2. Acknowledge with BP �
3. Keep copy of Board's Letter 0 

Amendments/Comments 

4. Attach to file
(a) R/S 0 
(b) GIS Processing D

(c) Processing 0

EO: ¥-.o-.r- e.J'-

(d) Screening 0

(e) Inspectorate D

. , 
� c.)C__ � 

Date: \'b\-=t--\2-L. 

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP ___ _
2. Keep Envelope: 0 
3. Keep Copy of Board's letter 0

Q_ � 

RETURN TO EO [Q-/

Plans Date Stamped □ 

Date Stamced Filled in □ 

AA: 3,C'\'2 c,.sA. �� 

Date: \3 l 07 l �<. 

I 



i
Karen BZrne1

From:
Sent:
T c) w

C (1 :

Subject:

Bo rd

Tuesday 5 July 2022 10:56
Appeals2
Karen Hickey
FW: F. A. O. Karen Hickey case#313378-22

From: Patricia Fuentes
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2CM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: F. A. O. Karen Hickey case#313378-22

Dear Karen,

I acknowledge receipt of submission by Louth County Council to ABP about DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS.

We don’t have comments on this particular matter.

Thank you.

Patricia Fuentes
Patricia Fuentes on behalf ofAoifa Hanratty
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